
Appendix 2 - Interest: 

Please provide your comments below on this proposed project.

1. Would you be interested in and likely to tender for this project? Yes/No

1. In relation to your answer above, please describe the reasons or factors that make this opportunity attractive / not attractive to your company.

1. Please provide your comments or suggestions (if you wish) on the proposed approach to delivery of this project e.g., timescales, opportunities for rapid installation / early energisation etc.

1. Please provide your comments on relevant experience with grid connected BESS systems of 2MW or higher, including details of installation, performance and safety of the same or similar technology and product range on projects that you have delivered, and demonstrate experience in utility scale BESS projects in the last 5 years with zero fire safety incidents?

1. Please confirm whether you have a dedicated supply chain including a tier 1 battery supplier/designer for this specific type of project, or whether you will be able to establish a dedicated supply chain prior to tendering for this project? Does the battery supplier require a front end deposit (please provide details) to secure design services / product order?

Responses:
Please provide your responses to questions above by email. WSCC ask that you provide as many clear and concise answers as possible. All your answers will be considered and could help to shape and inform how a potential programme is developed. Your responses will be treated in confidence and would be appreciated by noon on Monday 28 October 2024.

If you have any queries whilst responding, please contact Nana Apawudza of West Sussex County Council using the contact details indicated below.

Contact details
Procurement Manager – Place 
West Sussex County Council, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester PO19 1RQ 
Telephone: 0330 222 7014
Email: nana.apawudza@westsussex.gov.uk 
